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’@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI  /4B2=

HEADQUARTERS: DELII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELIL- 110001 i, o
No.F6/DFS/MS/School/SZ/2025/ 656 Dated: 19]0 81204

To
The Principal,
MCD CO-ED School No. 1,
Tughlakabad Extn., New Delhi.

Sub:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in /o MCD CO-ED School No. 1 located at

Tughlakabad Extn., New Delhi (School ID No. 1958097).

Sir,

With reference to the letter bearing outdoor dairy no. 11762 dated 24.01.2025 on the
subject cited above, it is informed that the said building was inspected by Assistant Divisional
Officer (M. Road) from this department on 04.08.2025 in the presence of Mr. Rajeev Kumar Jain
(Principal) and it was observed that the building is comprised of Ground + 02 upper floors.
During the inspection following shortcomings were observed:-

1. Fire Extinguishers found non functional.
2. First aid hose reels found non functional.
3. Fire pumps found non functional.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the school management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may -
take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours Faithfully,
W“ Ig), 8l )
(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Copy to:- Te q

1. The Dy. Director of Education, Education Department (MCD), Center Zone, Jal Vihar, Lajpat
Nagar, New Delhi-1 10024.



